Minutes of the Cambridge Road Estates Community Group Meeting

Held at 6:00 pm on 12th November 2009 at Tadlow


	Present:
	Jill Preston (JP)
	Chair
	John Higson (JH)
	Vice Chair

	
	Doreen Gardiner (DG)
	Member
	Georgina Harris (GH)
	Treasurer

	
	Stephen Everard (SE)
	Member
	Geraldine Burgess (GB)
	Member

	
	Denise Parry (DP)
	CD Worker
	Cllr Sheila Griffin (SG)
	Support

	
	Jill Darling (JD)
	Support
	Mary Graham (MG)
	Member

	
	Cllr Penny Shelton (PS)
	Support
	Arzu Karakuy (AK)
	Resident

	
	John Squire (JS)
	Computer Club

	
	

	Apologies:
	Des Gordon (DesG)
	Support
	Maria Tumner (MT)
	Support

	
	
	
	
	

	In Attendance:
	Sanja Kane (SK)
	Kingston Volunteer Centre

	
	Harry Hall (HH)
	CRERA Representative

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	ACTION

	1.
2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.
	JP opened the meeting.  Apologies were given and introductions made.
Training

a. SK introduced herself and gave a run down of the training available.  
b. JP suggested that maybe the group needed more basic courses such as First Aid, Food Hygiene and Risk Assessment.

c. SK suggested Governance training, everyone agreed that this would be a good idea. SK will pursue with JP and DP.

Minutes of the meeting held on 28th September 2009 were agreed as a true and accurate record.
MATTERS ARISING
Homebase – JH and SE visited Homebase.  It has been agreed that they will visit on Monday lunch time to see what is available.  They will then liaise with Rob for collection.  JH will update DesG.  
Enterprise Bus update – No further news.  SG advised that a report is due out in February from the Transport Working Party.

Playbuilder Funding Plans – PS advised has spoken to Scott Herbertson who has advised funding will be a mixture of Playbuilder and Bill funds. A full resident’s consultation will take place before any work is carried out. DP advised Anna Clarke will be at next Partnership meeting to update.

Kingston Can Residents Participation Day – JP circulated her report on the event prior to the meeting. DP suggested that regardless of whether the Healthy Living Centre proposal should proceed or not the group should look at the report and use its contents to inform, monitor and evaluate the work that it is doing.  MG will look through the report and bring a summary to the next meeting. DP will email MG a copy.

CHAIR'S REPORT
a. JP had circulated her report prior to the meeting.
b. JP advised a meeting to discuss the future use of the Community Shop was being held on the 23rd November, she will attend and update at the next meeting. JP asked the group to consider possible uses for the shop such as the group offering a regular advice and advocacy service from there.

c. JP also asked the group to consider the level of involvement they have in the organisation of the fun day.  Although DP will still lead, the group could take on additional tasks such as securing raffle / tombola prizes, publicity etc with the long term aim that eventually the group will take on the lead role.  She asked for more members to sit on the organising group and advised that JH would be writing a draft set of policies and procedures for next year’s event for agreement by the committee and the organising group.  

d. JP also advised that she and DP would be identifying a general set of procedures for the group, and would make a start on drafting these.
e. JP suggested that the group may like to look into the purchase of exercise equipment such as that on the Fairfield.  PS suggested that it may be a possibility to use joint funding from CREst, CRERA and the Bill.

f. Finally JP was disappointed to see that the group were quoted in the press commenting on the Contact Centre.  JP has been in touch with all concerned to set the record straight.
TREASURER'S REPORT 
a. The treasurer's report was circulated. 
b. GH informed the group that we are expecting a cheque from Smith & Byford to repay the cost of Radio Jackie at the Fun Day. DP will chase.
c. GH advised that income from Half Term Horrors and latest garage sale not yet showing on the account.  Also two outstanding invoice one for Swordplay (Fun Day) and Liani van der westhuizen for the photography workshop.

MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY'S REPORT 
a. DG advised that there are no other new members joining at the moment.
b. It was unanimously agreed that SE could act as Liaison with CRERA.

ESTATE MATTERS
Site Inspections – JH will set date and let Rob know.  JH will report back at next meeting.

Grounds Maintenance Inspections - JH has met with Alan and Quadron.  No issues were raised.

Dogs on CRE – JP raised concerns about a family of Staffs in Fulbourn.  She will be raising this with the Dog Warden and possibly the RSPCA.
MEETING REPORTS:
Police Safety Panel – There were no comments raised.
HCC – The date has been changed.
CRERA AGM – There were no comments raised.

EVENTS/ACTIVITIES UPDATES:
Half Term Horrors – This event went very well and everyone enjoyed themselves.
Garage Sale – This went well, £75.00 was raised.
Community Surgery – No resident attended.  PS felt that although no resident attended it was a real tribute to the group that issues were now being dealt with.
Newsletter – Latest edition sent out.  JP advised funding due to end so further funding needs to be secured as soon as possible.  JP will confirm date funding finishes at next meeting.
ACTIVITIES & EVENTS –  Future Events
Winter Sale – 28th November – Plans are well under way.

Gala – 6th December – Plans well under way.   The group agreed a £50 cash first prize. JP will get raffle tickets printed.

Mince Pie Munch – It was agreed the date would be changed to the 17th.  DP has organised for Ed Davey MP to attend to switch on the Christmas Tree lights.  JP confirmed that the tree has been ordered.

Thursday Club Outing – DG advised a trip to Garsons Farm would be organised.  DP suggested that it may be a good idea to get May’s agreement in writing.  The group agreed to add up to an additional £100 to the available funds to help towards the cost of lunch, but this would only be for CRE residents.  JP suggested this trip should take the place of the planned Blackbushe Market trip, the group felt that the two trips should be organised.

Pantomime – The group agreed that DG should look into the cost of organising this for January.

Any Other Business 

a. SG gave a brief rundown of the S.N.A.P event.  SG advised that there will be a campaign starting in the new year to tackle cycling on pavements.

b. SG advised of the Mayor’s Senior Citizen Christmas Party and asked anyone who knew of any resident wishing to go to let her know.

c. SE raised concerns over the need for the Computer Club to have access to a girder key.  As Colin Cregan is dealing with Simon Oelman over this issue it was agreed that it would not be appropriate for the group to get involved.

d. Arzu Karakuy raised concerns over a recent repair incident.  PS asked for all information to be put in writing so that she could look into it.

	SK/JP/DP

JH

SG

DP/MG

JP

JH
JP/DP
JH

JP

JP

JP

DG/JP

DG




